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SUDESH - CMP VDLP

From: SUDESH - CMP VDLP
Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2004 4:06 PM
To: 'pressure@vsnl.com’ i
Ce: - G SARKAR - C & I; VASANT GABA - DGM FIN; @CMP_ER; @CMP_NR; @ CMP_WR;
@CMP_VD & LP; @CMP_SR
Subject: Vendor registration in BHEL -PEM , New Delhi for Pressure & Differential Pressure
: Switches

BHEL -PEM

ASIAD , NEW DELHI
Date : 22/12/2004

M/s Kaustubha Udyog,
7 Parichaya Society,
1000/6D ,Navi Peth,
Pune-411030

Kind Attn : Mr.Ravi Moholkar - CEO

Sirs,
Subject : Vendor registration in BHELL-PEM , New Delhi for Pressure & Differential Pressure Switches

Based on scrutiny of credentials submitted by you and survey of your works at Pune by our team , your
works - Survey No.36/1/1, Vadgaon Khurd, Near Lokmat Press , Sinhagada Road , Pune with registered office
regsitered office at 7 Parichaya Society , 1000/6D , Navi Peth , Pune - 411020 is now approved vendor under

development code for trial orders only in our PEM vendor directory for Pressure & Differential Pressure
Switches . - = ' o

Thanking you, q 4
Sudesh Prasad‘%'weﬂ_n’\
DGM-Vendor Devpt. : ‘ 'Z'VI 1‘7 0L7

BHEL , ASIAD , NEW DELHI-110049



